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[bookmark: _GoBack]WEDDING OF REV. H.M. HARKE AND MISS GRISSELL - 8TH APRIL 1896
Weddings are not of very frequent occurrence in Mickleham Church consequently when both bride and bridegroom have been born and grown up in the place, the interest is intensified.  The weather smiled upon the festivities making the bright scene appear even brighter.  Seldom has our parish church looked more beautiful.  The Easter decorations - in themselves lovely - had been added to, and when all was ready, and the carpet laid down it was indeed a scene not easily forgotten.
The clergy (of whom there were four) and the choir met the bride at the west door and preceded the bridal procession up the church to the chancel steps, singing as they went ‘Lead us Heavenly Father’.  After the marriage the newly married pair left the Church to the strains to the strains of Mendelssohn’s Wedding March.  The children of the schools, under the charge of Mrs Mortimore, were drawn up on each side of the covered way from the Church door to the gate, and showered flowers before the happy couple, supplanted by rice from hundreds of villagers who could not gain admission to the church.  All the invited guests drove to ‘Box Hurst’ where the reception took place.  The presents over 200 in number were tastefully arranged in the billiard room and were much admired by all.  Soon after six, the bride and bridegroom left the house amid a shower of rice. confetti and good wishes.  May a long life of happiness and usefulness be granted to Mr and Mrs Henry Harke, and may it be as bright as the sun which shined so auspiciously on the 8th day pf April 1896. 

Mo Chisman
